
 

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong 
Mayor Commissioner 
 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council   

  
FROM:   Chief Lawrence B. Weathers 
  Lexington Police Department 
 

CC:   Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:   September 29, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: Lexington Public Safety Museum Donation 
 

 

Request 

Authorization to donate police equipment items to the Lexington Public Safety Museum.      
 

Why are you requesting? 

The Lexington Police Department plans to donate the below listed items to the Lexington Public 

Safety Museum for historical purposes only.  The items have been taken out of inventory, and are no 

longer in use.   

 

 King Portable Radio 

 AID Mini Transmitter 

 Motorola Communications Analyzer 

 Motorola HT 1000 

 Motorola HT 1250 

 Motorola MT 2000  

  

We are requesting authorization from the Urban County Council and Mayor Gorton to allow the 

Police Department to donate police equipment items to the Lexington Public Safety Museum.  There 

will be no budgetary impact.  If you have any questions or require additional information, please 

contact my office. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A 
   
Are the funds budgeted? NA 
 

File Number: 1033-23 
 

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief 
    Lexington Police Department 
 
 

LBW/rmh 


